
From:                                         publichealthlicensing 
Sent:                                           07 December 2017 16:59 
To:                                               'info@personallicencecourses.com' 
Cc:                                               Business Licence 
Subject:                                     New Premises - 95 Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4BN 
  
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up 
Flag Status:                              Flagged 
  
Categories:                              Gillian 
  
Dear Mrs Manishabahen R Thakkar 
  
RE: Public Health representation for the application for premises JALA OFF 
LICENCE, 95 Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4BN. 
  
The above application has been considered on behalf of the director of Public Health 
- Dr Melanie Smith,  and wish to make a representation as the granting of the 
application may have a mitigating effect on the licensing objectives: The prevention 
of crime and disorder, public safety and the prevention of public nuisance. 
  
Based on the above,  we propose the following conditions: 
  

-       Signage stating ‘no proof of age-no sale’ and ‘known street drinkers shall not 
be served’ shall be displayed at the point of sale 

-       A ‘Challenge 21’ policy shall be adopted and  adhered to at all times 
-       No high strength beers, lagers and ciders above 6.0% ABV shall be stocked 

or sold at the premises. 
-       No miniature bottles of wine and spirits in units less than 35cl shall be stocked 

or sold at the premise unless packaged as part of a seasonal gift set. 
-       No alcohol to be sold before the hours of 10 AM and past the hours of 12 AM. 

  
  
If the conditions above are accepted in full and confirmed in writing/email, Public 
Health would withdraw this representation.  
  
We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence 
be granted. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Clementine Djatmika 
Public Health Officer 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley HA9 0FJ 
Tel: 0208 937 5490 
 


